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From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL @vancouver.ca>
Date: 6/16/2017 3:24:15 PM
Subject: Staff Responses on Reimbursement of Costs of 4/20 Event

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see the answers below (underlined in black) regarding RTS 12087 on Reimbursement of Costs of 4/20
Event, which was requested by Councillor De Genova at the Regular Council Meeting on May 30, 2017.

- Arequest as to whether any reimbursement funds have been received from the organizers of the
recent 420 event.

Organizers of the 420 event have verbally indicated their intention to pay for portions of the field
restoration expenses incurred by the Park Board. To date, no reimbursement funds have been received

- Also request for information regarding future events and how costs recovery agreements would be
arranged for events that do not receive permits from the city.

The City of Vancouver’s Legal Department has advised City and Park Board staff that neither entity has
a legal basis upon which to invoice anyone where we have an unpermitted event. City entities can, if
they wish, send organizers an invoice and hope that they pay it, but they should be aware that the
City’s Legal Department has no legal recourse if they decline to pay it.

Should you have any questions, please contact Malcolm Bromley at 604.257.8448 or
Malcolm.Bromley@vancouver.ca

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

City of Vancouver | 453 W 12h Avenue
Vancouver | BCV5Y 1V4

604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this
information, is strictly prohibited.
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